CITF7-TF-FAY 10 June 2004

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT:-ABOT‘“ MI BN
1. (FOUO) On 9 June 2004, the undersigned telephonically contactcdp
‘the 302" MI BN, Wiesbaden, GM, to clarify details taken in a 13 May 2004 sworn

'was identified b

statement and 31 May telephonic interview wi concerning his
knowledge of abuse at Abu Ghraib. as one of
his associates with whom he passed rumours of abuse.

Hs an analyst assigned to A Compeny, 302* MI BN, Weisbaden, GM. He was
cpioyed to Abu Ghraib from 15 October 2003 to February 2004. For his first menth
there he was assigned to an interrogation team. His Team Chief wus
his interrogator was, His duty was to conduct analysns and develop
questions for' ‘to use in mtcrrogatmns On occasion he sat in on an

interrogation. isited Tier 1A only a few times. He never observed or heard of
detainee abuse and/or nudity while at Abu Ghraib. After his first mon

reassigned to an ad-hoc d force to escon detainees and gnsure security and safety
during interrogations. dy ere on
the guard force and: as Sergeant of the uard. not recall

speakmg about or purporting knowledge of detainee abuse id
not recall hearing rumours or allegations of abuse until after the public disclosure of the
abuse photos. | had claimed knowledge of abusbould not
likely have believed him.

d

2. (U) POC is the undersigned.

Lieutenant Colonel,
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